DATE:

10 [ad/f‘f

TO: Cape Elizabeth School Board

FROM:

Scott Labbe

CAPE ELIZABETH SCHOOL DEPARTMENT
ATHLETIC ACTIVITY POSITIONS

Personnel Recommendation(s) for Athletic Activity Position(s) - 2014/15
RE: Middle School - WINTER

10 or
More yrs. New New . . ,
rota | P | Funding | S5 | Ry | gl oo
Name Activity Stipend {N/Y) Booster, etc) (N/Y) (N)* | below or on a separate sheet.
Basketball, Boys 8th 2,344.32 school
Basketball, Boys 7th 2,344.32 school N
Barah BPoeckel | Basketball Girls 8th 2,344.32 | No | school N |[NO
| Sabring. Best | Basketoal Gids 7t |2,34432 | MO | school | N~ |Yes
Basketball, Girls Exp 1,831.50 school N
Swimming 1,483.52 school N
Swimming 1,483.562 school Y
Indoor Track 1,831.50 school N
Nordic Ski 1,538.46 school N

Sabrine. has let of exl:»erfence_ (‘;oachu'ng gir’s basketball at all nge Jevels

melud ing Cotlege - 5/je is Hhe reereatien Coordinator at Sowthr Portland Parks
and recreaticn. She i5 Goach / directer for Beacoast b eemmer Basketbo ll Ga;x,o
and State Cordinator Gr e Meine Park,s ard Recreutren A ssociadtsn Maine Red Clows /'14;‘/' 5}b‘i PI‘D?I‘ am .

Form rev (8.2014



